



Meagan Burrows
Senior Staff Attorney
Reproductive Freedom Project
ACLU National Legal Department

July 29, 2026

VIA U.S. MAIL & E-FILING

Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20543

RE: *Douglas B. Moylan, Attorney General of Guam v. Guam Society of Obstetricians and Gynecologists, et al.*
No. 26-22

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel of record for Respondent Dr. William Freeman in the above-captioned case,¹ and a member of the Bar of this Court. The petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on July 1, 2026, and was placed on the Court's docket on July 7, 2026. Our response is currently due on August 6, 2026. Because this case clearly does not warrant review by the Supreme Court, *see Guam Soc'y of Obstetricians & Gynecologists v. Moylan*, 166 F.4th 798, 802–04 (9th Cir. 2026) (VanDyke, J., statement regarding denial of rehearing en banc), Respondent Freeman hereby informs the Court that he does not intend to respond to the petition for certiorari unless requested to do so by the Court. No corporate disclosure statement is required under Rule 15.9, there are no applicable stock ticker symbols, and there are no parties to the proceeding not identified by the petition.

Respectfully,


Meagan Burrows
*Counsel of Record for Respondent
Dr. William Freeman*

Cc: Gonzalo Alberto Gayoso
Counsel of Record for Petitioner

Leslie Travis
Counsel of Record for Respondent Governor of Guam Government Entities

¹ Of the original plaintiffs in this action, which was commenced in 1990, Dr. Freeman is the sole party that participated in the proceedings on Petitioner's Rule 60(b) motion below.